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1 O .

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT11

DISTRICT O F NEVADA1 2

l 3 , # . . )SECURITIES AN D EX CHAN GE C
ase No. X . :.7X- é' ; - JV'D.'J/..I sos .sAp c.

jg CO M M ISSION
Plalntiff, TEMPORARY

15 STM INI G ORDER A ND
vs. ORDERS: (1) FREEZING ASSET ,S'

(-)2 APPOINTING A TEM PORARY1 6 

Gotr-ouss'r INTERNATIONAL. RECEIVER;Q3 UREaPmATXRIS ATING) 7 DAVID UREENE a/lc/a LORD DAVID ASSETS.. 4( )
GREENE a/k/a DAVID GREE ,N JOI4N ACCOUNTING &' (SIPROHIBITING
JENIUN S and M ICHAEL M CGEE, THE DESTRUCTION OF18

DOCUM ENT=S' U6) GRANTINGD
efendant EXPEDITED DISCO VERY ' AND19

ORDER TO SHOW CAUS/ RE
20 PRELIM INM W  INJUN CTION

AND APPO INTM ENT O F A
21 PERM ANENT RECEIV ER

22 This matter came to be heard upon Plaintiff Securities and Exchange

23 Commission's (tf ommission'') Ex Parte Application For A Temporal'y

24 Restraining Order and Orders: (1) Freezing Assets; (2) Appointing a Temporary

25 Receiver; (3) Repatriating Assets; (4) Requiring Accountingsp' (5) Prohibiting The

26 Destruction Of Documents; (6) Granting Expedited Discovery; And Order To
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l Show Cause Re Preliminary lnjunction And Appointment Of A Pennanent

2 Receiver (the ûtApplication'').
3 The Court, having considered the Commission's Complaint, the Application,

4 the supporting M emorandum of Points and Authorities, Declarations and Exhibits,

5 and a1l other evidence and argument presented regarding the Application, finds

6 that:

7 A. This Court has jurisdiction over the parties to, and the subject matter

8 otl this action.

9 B. Good cause exists to believe that defendants Gold-ouest lnternational

l O (.$Gold-Quest''), David M. Greene a/'k/a Lord David Greene a/ks/a

l 1 David Green (çtGreene''), John Jenkins (Eçlenkins'') and Michael

12 M cGee (tEM cGee'') (collectively, tr efendants'') and each of them,5
l 3 have engaged in, are engaging in, and are about to engage in

14 transactions, acts, practices and courses of business that constim te

l 5 violations of Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of the Seculities Act of 1933

16 (ïdsecurities Act''), 1 5 U.S.C. jj 77e(a) & 77e(c); Section 17(a) of the

1 7 Securities Act, 1 5 U.S.C. j 77q(a),' and Section 10(b) of the Securities

1 8 Exchange Act of l 934 (çtExchange Act''), 15 U.S.C. j' 78j(b), and

1 9 Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. j 240. l 0b-5.
20 C. The Com mission has dem onstrated a probability of success on the

21 merits and the possibility of dissipation of assets.

22 D. Good cause exists to believe that Defendants will continue to engage

23 in such violations to the immediate and irreparable loss and damage to

24 investors and to the general public unless they are restrained and

25 enjoined.
26 E. lt is appropriate and the interests of justice require that the

2
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l Com m ission's Application be granted without notice to D efendants as

2 the Com m ission set forth in its Application, pursuant to Local Rule

3 7.5(a) the reasons supporting its claim that notice should not be
4 required, and it appears from  specific facts show n by the declarations

5 and other supporting evidence filed by the Commission that imm ediate

6 and irreparable injury, loss, or damage will result if notice to

7 Defendants is given.

8 1.

9 IT IS HEREBY ORD ERED that the Comm ission's Application For A

10 Temporary Restraining Order and Orders: (1 ) Freezing Assets; (2) Appointing a

l 1 Temporary Receiver; (3) Repatriating Assets; (4) Requidng Accountings; (5)

12 Prohibiting The Destruction Of Documents', (6) Granting Expedited Discovery;

13 And Order To Show Cause Re Preliminary lnjunction And Appointment Of A
14 Pennanent Receiver is hereby GRANTED .

l 5 H .

l 6 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins
1 7 and M cGee, and their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries

1 8 and affiliates, and those persons in active concert or participation with any of them ,

l 9 w ho receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, and each

20 of them, be and hereby are temporarily restrained and enjoined from, directly or
21 indirectly, making use of any means or instnzm ents of transportation or

22 communication in interstate commerce or of the mails, to sell, to offer to sell, or to

23 offer to buy any security, or carrying or causing securities to be canied through the

24 m ails or in interstate com merce, by any m eans or instrum ents of transportation, for

25 the pumose of sale or delivery after sale, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 5(c) of

26 the Securities Act, 1 5 U.S.C. jj 77(e)(a) & 77(e)(c).
3
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1 111.

2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins
3 and M cGee, and their officers, agents, senrants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries

4 and affiliates, and those persons in active concert or participation with any of them ,

5 who receive acttzal notice of this Order, by personal serdce or otherwise, and each

6 of them, be and hereby are temporarily restrained and enjoined from, directly or
7 indirectly, in the offer or sale of any securities, by the use of any means or

8 instrum ents of transportation or comm unication in interstate com merce or by use

9 of the mails:

10 A . em ploying any device, scheme or artifice to defraud',

1 1 B. obtaining m oney or property by means of any untrue statem ent of a

l 2 m aterial fact or any omission to state a m aterial fact necessaly in order

l 3 to m ake the statem ents m ade, in light of the circum stances under

1 4 which they were m ade, not m isleading; or

15 C. engaging in any transaction, practice, or course of business which

1 6 operates or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser

17 in violation of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. j 77q(a).

18 IV.

l 9 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins

20 and M cGee, and their officers, agents, sezvants, employees, attonaeys, subsidialies

21 and affiliates, and those persons in active concert or participation with any of them

22 who receive actual notice of this Order, by personal service or otherwise, and each

23 of thelu, be and hereby are temporarily restrained and enjoined âom, directly or

24 indirectly, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security, by the use of

25 any m eans or instrum entality of interstate comm erce, or of the m ails, or of any

26 facility of any national securities exchange;

4
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1 A. employing any device, schem c, or artifice to defraud;

2 B. m aking any untrue statem ent of a m aterial fact or om itting to state a

3 material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in the

4 light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

5 m isleading; or

6 C. engaging in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or

7 would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person

8 in violation of Section l0(b) of the Exchange Act, l 5 U.S.C. j 78j(b), and Rule

9 l0b-5 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. j 240.10b-5.
10 V .

l 1 IT IS FURTH ER ORDERED that, except as otherwise ordered by this Court,

12 Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee, and their officers, agents,
13 selwants, employees, attorneys, subsidiaries and affiliates, and those persons in

1 4 active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actaal notice of this

15 Order, by personal service or othem ise, and each of them , be and hereby are

l 6 temporarily restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, transferring,
17 assigning, selling, hypothecating, changing, wasting, dissipating, converting,

l 8 concealing, encumbering, or otherwise disposing of, in any manner, any funds,

19 assets, securities, claims, or other real or personal property, including any notes or

20 deeds of trust or other interests in real property, wherever located, of D efendants

21 Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee, and their subsidiaries and affiliates,
22 whether owned by, controlled by, managed by or in the possession or custody of

23 any of them and from  transferring, encum bering, dissipating, incuning charges or

24 cash advances on any debit or credit card or the credit arrangem ent, of Defendants

25 Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee.

26 +

5
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1 V1.

2 IT IS FURTH ER ORD ERED that, except as othenvise ordered by this

3 Court, an immediate freeze shall be placed on all monies and assets (with an

4 allow ance for necessary and reasonable living expenscs to be granted only upon

5 good cause shown by application to the Court with notice to and an opportunity for

6 the Commission to be heard) in all accounts at any bank, t'inancial institution,
7 brokerage firm , or Internet or xde-currency'' paym ent processor, a1l certifcates of

8 deposit, and other funds or assets, such as personal or real property, held in the

9 name otl for the benefit of, or over which account authority is held by Defendants

10 Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins or McGee or any trust, partnership, joint venture,

1 1 person or entity afdliated with them (including subsidiaries), including but not

12 lim ited to the following accounts:

l 3

14 Financial Institution, Account Nam e Account N um ber
Bank or e-currency

l 5 entity

16 W ells Fargo Bank David Greene X.X..X-X.X..X0841

17
W ells Fargo Bank D avid Greene (X.X'X2-XX.X)9534

1 8
W ells Fargo Bank David Greene (4:4')(-XX'X268271 9

20 W ells Fargo Bank David Greene (4X'X2-X*'X20578

21 w ells Fargo Bank John Jenkins X
.X.X-X.',u 5078

22

23 W ells Fargo Bank Tri-Fund, lnc. (L*'X)-XX.)(9447

24 W ells Fargo Bank Tri-Fund, lnc. (LX.1)(-X(4',%)2585
25

W ells Fargo Bank Tri-Fund, lnc. X.X.X-XX.X4601
26

6
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1 Financial Institution, A ecount N am e A ccount Num ber
Bank or e-currency

2 entity

3 W ells Fargo Bank Tri-Fund, lnc. (XX'Xè-X.X.'X)0120

4
e-Bullion David Greene/Gold-ouest X.XX288

5 lnternational

6 e-Bullion David M . Greene XX..X404

7

8 Vl1.
,) r(z .) .

9 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that t'(1 CV -)(t r/p 64 z'yfp/tra
.,j- / .S'

1 0 appointed as temporary receiver of Gold-ouest, and its subsidiaries and aftiliates,
1 l with full powers of an equity receiver, including, but not limited to, full power over

l 2 a11 funds, assets, collateral, premises (whether owned, leased, occupied, or

l 3 otherwise controlled), choses in action, books, records, papers and other real or

14 personal property, including notes, deeds of trust and other interests in real

l 5 property, belonging to, being m anaged by, or in the possession of or control of

l 6 Gold-ouest, and any of its subsidiaries and affiliates, and that such temporary

17 receiver is immediately autholized, empowered and directed:

l 8 A. to have access to and to collect and take custody, control, possession,

1 9 and charge of al1 funds, assets, collateral, premises (whether owned,

20 leased, occupied, or othem ise controlled), choses in action, books,

2 1 records, papers and other real or personal property, including notes,

22 deeds of trust and other interests in real property, of Gold-ouest and
23 its subsidiaries and affiliates, with full power to sue, foreclose,

24 marshal, sell, liquidate, collect, receive, and take into possession a1l

25 such property;

26 *

7
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1 B. to have control otl and to be added as the sole authorized signatory for

2 al1 accounts of Gold-ouest and its subsidiaries and affiliates,

3 including a1l accounts over which Gold-ouest and any of its officers,
4 em ployees or agents, have signatory authority, at any bank, title

5 company, escrow agent, financial institution or brokerage t-11-1,11 that

6 has possession, custody or control of any assets or funds of Gold-

7 Quest, or which maintains accounts over which Gold-ouest and/or
8 any of its officers, employees or agents have signatory authority;

9 C. to conduct such investigation and discovery as may be necessary to

10 locate and account for a1l of the assets of, or managed by, Gold-ouest
l 1 and its affiliatess and to engage and employ attorneys, accountants and

12 other persons to assist in such investigation and discovery;

1 3 D . to take such action as is necessar.y and appropriate to presen,e and

14 take control of and to prevent the dissipation, concealm ent, or

l 5 disposition of any assets of, or managed by, Gold-ouest and its

1 6 affiliates;

17 E. to make an accounting, as soon as practicable, to this Court and the

18 Commission of the assets and financial condition of Gold-ouest and
) 9 the assets under its m anagement, including all notes, deeds of tnlst

20 and other interests in real property, and to file the accounting with the

2 l Court and deliver copies thereof to a1l parties;

22 F. to make such payments and disbursements from the funds and assets

23 taken into custody, control, and possession or thereaAer received by

24 him, and to incur, or authorize the making of such agreements as may

25 be necessary and advisable in discharging his duties as temporar.y

26 receiver',

8
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l G . to em ploy attorneys, accountants, and others to investigate, advise

2 and, where appropriate, to institute, pursue, and prosecute a11 claim s

3 and causes of action of whatever kind and nature which m ay now or

4 hereafter exist, including in state or federal courts, or in foreign

5 jurisdictions, as a result of the activities of present or past employees

6 or agents of Gold-ouest;
7 H. to have access to and monitor all mail of Gold-ouest, in order to
8 review such mail which he deems relevant to the business of Gold-

9 Quest, and the discharging of his duties as temporary receiver, and to

10 make appropriate notification to the United States Postal Service to

1 l forward delivel'y of any mail addressed to Gold-ouest or to any of its

12 subsidiaries or affiliates;

13 1. to operate and control the content of inform ation posted on Gold-

14 Quest's lnternet web sites, www.qold-questintemational.coln, www.a-
l 5 cli.com, www.c-clioinfo, coldmuest.info, and www.c-cli.biz', and

16 J. to exercise all of the lawful powers of Gold-ouest and its officers,
1 7 directors, em ployees, representatives, or persons who exercise sim ilar

1 8 powers and perform similar duties.

l 9 VllI.

20 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins

2 1 and M cGee, and their officers, agents, servants, employees and attorneys, and any

22 other persons wh0 are in custody, possession or control of any assets, collateral,

23 books, records, papers, notes, deeds of trust and other interests in real property, or

24 other property of, or managed by, Gold-ouest, shall forthwith give access to and

25 control of such property to the temporary receiver.

26 *

9
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l IX.

2 IT IS FURTH ER ORD ERED that no officer, agent, selwant, employee, or

3 attorney of Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee, or their
4 subsidiaries or afsliates shall take any action or purport to take any action, in the

5 name of or on behalf of Gold-ouest or any of their subsidiaries and affiliates,

6 including posting any infonnation on the lnternet web sites ww w .cold-

7 uuestinternational.com , ww w.c-cli.com , Mold-quest.info, www .c-cli.info, or

8 www.q-ni.biz that pup orts to be any communication on behalf of Gold-ouest,

9 w ithout the written consent of the temporary receiver or order of this Court.

10 X .

1 1 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except by leave of this Court, during the

12 pendency of this receivership, all clients, investors, trust beneticiaries, note

13 holders, creditors, claim ants, lessors, and a1l other persons or entities seeking relief

1 4 of any kind, in law or in equity, from Gold-ouest, or its affiliates and subsidiaries,

15 and all persons acting on behalf of any such investor, tnlst beneficiary, note holder,

16 creditor, claimant, lessor, or other person, including sheriffs, marshals, senrants,

l 7 agents, employees, and attorneys, are hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined

18 from, directly or indirectly, with respect to Gold-ouest and its subsidiaries and

1 9 affiliates:

20 A. commencing, prosecuting, continuing or enforcing any suit or

21 proceeding (other than the present action by the Commission) against

22 Gold-ouest or any of its subsidiaries and affiliates;
23 B . using self-help or executing or issuing or causing the execution or

24 issuance of any court attachm ent, subpoena, replevin, execution or

25 other process for the purpose of impounding or taking possession of

26 or interfering w ith or creating or enforcing a lien upon any property or

l O
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1 property interests owned by or in the possession of Gold-ouest or any
2 of its subsidiaries or affiliates, w herever situated', and

3 C. doing any act or thing whatsoever to interfere with taking control,

4 possession or m anagem ent by the temporaly receiver appointed

5 hereunder of the property and assets owned, controlled or in the

6 possession of Gold-ouest, or any subsidiaries or affiliates, or in any
7 way to interfere with or harass the temporary receiver, or his

8 attorneys, accountants, employees or agents or to interfere in any

9 manner with the discharge of the temporary receiver=s duties and

1 0 responsibilities hereunder.

l l M .

l 2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins

l 3 and M cGee. and their subsidiaries and afsliates and their officers. agents. servants,

l 4 em ployees and attorneys, shall cooperate w ith and assist the tem porary receiver,

1 5 his attorneys, accountants, em ployees and agents and shall take no action, directly

16 or indirectly, to hinder, obstruct, or othem ise interfere with the temporary receiver,

17 his attorneys, accountants, employees or agents in the course of the temporary

l 8 receiver's duties. Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee, and their
l 9 subsidiaries and affiliates and their ofscers, agents, servants, employees and

20 attorneys shall not interfere in any mnnner, directly or indirectly, with the custody,

21 possession, management, or control by the temporary receiver of the ftmds, assets,

22 collateral, premises, and choses in action described above.

23 M I.

24 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins

25 and M cGee shall pay the costs, fees, and expenses of the tem porary receiver

26 incurred in connection w ith the perform ance of his duties described in this Order,

11
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l including the costs and expenses of those persons who may be engaged or

2 employed by the tem porary receiver to assist him in carrying out his duties and

3 obligations. Al1 applications for costs, fees and expenses for services rendcred in

4 connection with the temporary receivership other than routine and necessary

5 business expenses in conducting the temporary receivership, such as salaries, rent

6 and any and al1 other reasonable operating and liquidating expenses, shall be made

7 by application on at least a quarterly basis setting forth in reasonable detail the

8 nature of the services and shall be heard by the Court.

9 M II.

10 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that no bond shall be required in connection

1 1 w ith the appointm ent of the temporary receiver. Except for an act of gross

12 negligence, the tem poraly receiver shall not be liable for any loss or dam age

l 3 incun'ed by any of the defendants, their oftk ers, agents, selwants, employees and

14 attorneys or any other person, by reason of any act performed or om itted to be

1 5 perform ed by the temporary receiver in connection with the discharge of his duties

l 6 and responsibilities.

1 7 M V.

18 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that representatives of the Commission are

19 authorized to have continuing access to inspect or copy any or all of the corporate

20 books and records and otber documents of Gold-ouest and its subsidiaries and
21 aftiliates and continuing access to inspect its funds, property, assets and collateral,

22 wherever locdted.

23 XV .

24 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, except as otherwise ordered by this

25 Court, Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee, and their ofticers,
26 agents, selwants, em ployeesp attonaeys, subsidiaries and affiliates, and those

12
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1 persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive actual

2 notice of this Order, by personal service or othem ise, and each of them , be and

3 hereby are temporarily restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly:

4 destroying, mutilating, concealing, transferring, alteling, or othenvise disposing otl

5 in any m anner, any documents, which includes al1 books, records, computer

6 programs, computer files, computer printouts, contracts, correspondence,

7 memoranda, brochures, or any other documents of any kind in their possession,

8 custody or control, however created, produced, or stored (manually, mechanically,

9 electronically, or othenvise), pertaining in any manner to Gold-ouest.

1 0 XVI.

l 1 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins

12 and M cGee shall, within five days of the date of issuance of this Order, prepare

13 and deliver to the Commission a detailed and complete schedule of a1l assets of

14 Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and M cGee, including all real and personal property

l 5 exceeding $5,000 in value, and a11 bank, securities, futtzres, lnternet payrment

16 processor, and other accounts identified by institution, branch address and account

17 number. The accountings shall include a description of the sourcets) of a1l such
18 assets. Such accountings shall be filed with the Court and copies shall be delivered

19 to the attention of Teri M elson at the Commission's Los Angeles Regional Office

20 located at 5670 W ilshire Boulevard, 1 1t.11 Floor, Los Angeles, California 90036.

21 After completion of the accountings, Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee
22 shall produce to the Commission's Los Angeles Regional Oftice, at a time

23 agreeable to the Com m ission, all books, records and other docum ents supporting or

24 underlying the accountings.

25 *

26 *

13
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l XVII.

2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Commission's application for expedited

3 discovery is granted and that, immediately upon entry of this Order, the parties may

4 take depositions upon oral exam ination and obtain docum ent production from parties

5 and non-parties subject to two business days notice; and may serve interrogatories,

6 requests for the production of documents and requests for admissions, subject to

7 response within five calendar days of senice. Selwice of al1 expedited discovery

8 requests shall be proper if made upon the parties by facsimile or overnight courier.

9 The times applicable to discovery under the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure shall

1 0 govern upon the expiration of this Temporary Restraining Order.

1 1 XV1I1.

1 2 IT IS FU RTH ER ORDERED that, within ten days from the date of this Order,

l 3 Defendants Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins and McGee, and each of them, shall

14 transfer to the regista of this Court al1 assets, ftmds, and other property held in

1 5 foreign locations in the name of Gold-ouest, Greene, Jenkins or M cGee, or for the
l 6 benefit or under the direct or indirect control of any of them , or over which any of

l 7 them exercise control or signatory authority.

1 8 M X.

l 9 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Temporary Restraining Order shall

0 expire at / / o'clock 
-
(..m. on YP Ct' //p , 2008, unless, for good cause2

2 1 shown, it is extended or unless the parties against whom it is directed consent that

22 it m ay be extended for a longer period.

23 *

24 *

25 *

26 *

14
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l xx.

2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that at i o'clock . . on
'f :7 2008 or as soon thereaher as tlze pal'ts ies can be heard, tlle3 / , ,

4 Defendants, and each of therpssh
yjl apyear before the Honorable/ V H *C'

5 V/d.//. y'..z' .-- ,zb / 7?t;'/z7X, H:r nf tlle United States District Court for the District
6 of Nevada, to show cause, if there be any, why a preliminary injunction should not
7 be w anted, and a permanent receiver not appointed, in accordance with the prayer

8 for relief contained in the Complaint fled by the Commission. A ny declarations,

9 affdavits, points and authorities, or otller submissions in support of, or in

10 opposition to, the issuance of such an Order shall be sled with the Court and

1 1 delivered to the Comm ission's Los Angeles Regional Offce and the offices of the

12 Defendants and/or their attorneys no later than/é o'clock .-VV. on
13 ' / , i? / X  , 2008. Any reply papers shall be tiled with the Court and

q ,14 delivered to opposing cçjjp
qjel no later than - o clock Z,.m. on

15 /' v' / , 200: Service of al1 such papers shall be made by facsimile or
y,16 personai service

. IX .- (
y' /).,)1 7 *

18 *

19 *

20 *

21 *

22 *

23 *

24 *

25 *

26 *
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1 XXI.

2 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction over

3 this action for the pup ose of implementing and carfying out the tenns of all orders

4 and decrees which m ay be entered herein and to entertain any suitable application

5 or motion for additional relief within thejurisdiction of this Court.

6

7 IT IS SO ORD ERED .

8
DATED : M ay 

-
J? , 200 89

fq.l/- ,10 TIME
: / o clock .m. ,-

J .
. y . z j , ..

..

,
,. .

, .j, - .ty-.;-jjr. ,rr,y. -.....l :) - . ,
UNITED SJQ ATES DISTRI T JUDGE13 .

14
Presented by:15

16 M X
jp ' MU -

David .I. Van Havel-m aat
l 8 Lorraine B

. Echavarria
Karol Pollockl 9
Teri M . M elson

20 Attorneys for Plaintiff
a.l Securities and Exchange Commission

22

23

24

25

26

1 6
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